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CORPORATE INFORMATION

o= DIRECTORS

HITES Executive Directors

B (EEFEFLKE) Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
HBEE Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk

% 3 87 Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

LIRSR Cheng Pak Man, Anita

BAFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors

5 B2 18 Kan Lai Kuen, Alice

7B Law Toe Ming

Py Mark Yiu Tong, William

DNAEME

COMPANY SECRETARY

A
FERERET

Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

FEELBESRITERAA

BAERTERRF
B HRT () BRAT

B ED

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

AUDITORS

mg e MERD GRTENTT

EEEE

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

LEGAL ADVISERS

FEBBEREBHR

AMPER

Jones Day

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
Church Street
Hamilton HM11

Clarendon House
Church Street
Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda Bermuda

FERFRER PRINCIPAL OFFICE

BB Units 101-108, 1st Floor

N East Ocean Centre, 98 Granville Road
ENDZYIERE R Tsimshatsui East

hnsE L #E 98 It

BEBESRLIE101-108 =

Kowloon
Hong Kong
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PRINCIPAL REGISTRAR

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre
11 Bermudiana Road

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre
11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke Pembroke

Bermuda Bermuda

BHBFEERLRIE BRANCH REGISTRAR
BEARRBFLFETLARAT Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
BB 46th Floor

ERRER183 % Hopewell Centre

A AL 183 Queen’s Road East

4612 Hong Kong

NI E R COMPANY’S WEBSITE

www.g-vision.com.hk
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

AAEREZESZ2([EFC)) 2MRMER
SEER2A(ARF]) REMBLF ([A
SEDBE_TTLF=A=1+—HILHK
FEZFRH-

AEBEBEE-_ZTLF=-A=+—HLEFE
LB ZGERRIELER %@7%3 938,000/
JC o R 484,853, 527 R h st H 2 B E
BA0.881l -

+*EI¢¢F£ZETEJ3E,HHH§%(:$$/—\
FE) -

HE-_TTHHE-A=Z+—HBLEE K&
E RS 4R A & ¥ 549104,600,0008 70 @ 8
EF R A #1700,0008300.7% ° ANFEE
1BIF 54 54,000,000 7T © BEF R DL
2,000,000 7T °

AEBEZEREBIBEREFEELERBEN
ZREBERE o IR REWAS  MEFER
WwikEEEHE BSgm - HEBRBEE
HEER - WEHy MEERTEERA
KREEFEXBIERNERE  REEF
B WIEAREREERELNN2% -

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), |
would like to present the annual report of G-Vision
International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2007.

The audited consolidated loss attributable to shareholders
of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2007 was
approximately HK$3,938,000. Loss per share based on
484,853,527 shares amounted to HKO.8 cents.

The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend
for the year ended 31 March 2007 (2006: Nil).

For the year ended 31 March 2007, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$104.6
million, representing a decrease of approximately HK$0.7
million or 0.7% compared to last year. The net loss for
the year was approximately HK$4 million, a decrease of
approximately HK$2 million compared to last year.

The Group's restaurant operations have benefited from
the generally favorable economic environment in Hong
Kong over the past year. The surge in the stock and
property markets coupled with increasing number of
tourists from Mainland China all helped to stimulate
consumer expenditure in Hong Kong. This business
segment continues to provide a stable source of revenue
and remains the largest contributor to the turnover,
generating approximately 92% of the Group’s turnover
for the year under review.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £



REEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

EF  AEEZRREEEH CERAZ K
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EEMEZETERA  AEBEEHRT — R
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TEETaRA+ELF SHEHE-F
ERF+AEMEABREEEERAE
8215 B E & E R EEE 41,900,000 7T © FT
EZEARER Y BEEBRD ko BEE
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AEB 2 EREBRRXBEREELERY
BREKREFEAN M EM 2R
ABBAREN  SEERAEETRIERS
Bl BMIRREAEBME  ARESBHE
—HREEBEEEXNAN  WKEHRSRE
A  AEERSEBEES T - #
RIS NEBERBBHGEERE  NXK
FREWMDBZBERES -
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

In the past year, performance of the Group's
environmental friendly tableware business was adversely
affected by the high plant operating costs as a result of
the continuous rise in raw material and utility costs,
shortage in labor, increased minimum wages and the
appreciation of Renminbi. In order to remain competitive
in the market and to lower the fixed costs for its
production plant located in Dongguan, a series of
restructuring and costs control measures were
implemented including the relocation of the production
plant and the suspension of certain high-cost production
processes. The restructuring had resulted in the temporary
suspension of production for two months from December
2006 and an impairment loss of fixed assets amounted
to approximately HK$1.9 million was recorded
accordingly. All these factors contributed to a decrease
in the segment turnover and an increase in segment loss

compared to the previous year.

The Group's restaurant operation is expected to continue
its positive contribution to the Group, benefiting from
the strong economic growth in Hong Kong and the
increasing number of tourists from Mainland China and
other parts of Asia. For the environmental friendly
tableware business, the Group will strive to further lower
its plant operating costs and will also actively seek for
other new business opportunities. The Group aims to
improve the overall results for this segment in the coming
year through product diversification, development of new
markets and alliance with potential strategic partners.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

AANEHBAEEZERBRETEFAY
AEBEELHZE I RBEERBARDLH

[
=)

2y
BEE

58 —ZEELF LA -+MmH

I would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 July 2007
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

For the year ended 31 March 2007, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$104.6
million, representing a decrease of approximately HK$0.7
million or 0.7% compared to previous year. The decrease
was mainly due to a decrease in turnover of
approximately HK$0.8 million from the environmental
friendly paper tableware business. The restaurant segment
was still the largest contributor to turnover with revenue
of approximately HK$95.8 million, slightly above the
previous year's turnover of approximately HK$95.7
million.

The net loss for the year was approximately HK$4 million,
a decrease of approximately HK$2 million compared to
the previous year. The net loss of approximately HK$4.2
million from the environmental friendly paper tableware
business and the finance costs of approximately HK$0.9
million were partially offset by an approximately HK$1.4
million gain from the restaurant operations.

The improvement in result of approximately HK$1.9
million for the restaurant operations was mainly
attributable to higher margin and lower administrative
expenses. The net loss for the environmental friendly
paper tableware business increased by approximately
HK$1.1 million to HK$4.2 million, due mainly to lower
turnover and the impairment costs of approximately
HK$1.9 million recorded following the plant relocation
in January 2007. Due to the appreciation of Renminbi
and the favorable property market situation, no
adjustment was needed on the fair value of the Group’s
investment properties in the PRC for the year ended 31
March 2007 (for the year ended 31 March 2006: decrease
in fair value of approximately HK$1.5 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RBEE KM BER

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AEBR-ZZEZTHF=A=+—HZHEK
RTHETFT (ERBREERBTER)NA
15,000,000/ 7T ° F A2 & B I & R 17 15

CAEERZETELF=-RA=t+—RHEKZ=
ggﬁi:ﬂ:‘f’_EZﬁzﬁﬁﬁtti?—‘l%

=

AEEE REERT i&,\ﬁﬁlﬁ GIES
WHBEERRE  EXRE/KEEE—H

RITAMZ RE %ﬂfﬁmrﬁr@ cRZF
TLF=ZA=1+—H AEEMRRZHIEA

47/18,800,0008 T (ZEEAAF=A="
— H : 18,800,000 L) * EEFAIEH A
2,000, OOO;‘%T_E(ZTi%/‘TE:ﬂ:Jr*E :

1,100,000 L) - ERBER_ZZENF+ =
ﬂ:+*EF]|JL/\*//\i@ﬁ'/TJ\HT( JEEET
FBE)EE -

ERIASEEEAFEBBRETREBZR
SURBBERBAZRITREERE  WE
ERAEAKEREERVZEEES URN
HEBRS -

BE 5% [ B

The Group’s cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$15 million
as at 31 March 2007. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero as at 31
March 2007 and 31 March 2006.

The Group has obtained loan facilities from a related
company, Hover City Industrial Limited, which bear
interest at 3% below the best lending rate quoted by a
bank in Hong Kong. As at 31 March 2007, the sum
drawn down by the Group was approximately HK$18.8
million (31 March 2006: HK$18.8 million), with accrued
interests of approximately HK$2 million (31 March 2006:
HK$1.1 million). The loans are repayable in one lump
sum (including accrued interests) by 31 December 2008.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the Board considers that
the Group has sufficient working capital for its
operations.

EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

HRARBNERNZABDHEE - 5B - N
KB e RRITEBRENET - ETRARK
FIfE - MAEE W EATEKRIIERR

As most of our sales, purchases, cash and bank balances
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars, United States
dollars and Renminbi during the year, the Group was
not exposed to material foreign exchange risks.

=] EMPLOYEES

RZEZELF=ZA=+—0 AEE%EE At 31 March 2007, the Group had approximately 245
,5?’7245}\ REBEFEANEEIRA (BT staff. Total staff costs including directors’ emoluments
EEMS)E32,500,0008 T (ZEENFE= amounted to HK$32.5 million (31 March 2006; HK$36.1
A=4+—H : 36,100,000/&JT) ° million) for the year under review.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group's
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are also provided to employees.

The restaurant business should remain stable in the
coming year. Higher turnover is expected due to
strengthened consumer confidence. This should help to
relieve some costs pressure from the increment in rental
expenses. For the environmental friendly paper tableware
business, it is anticipated that through the introduction
of more stringent cost control measures and business
diversification, the financial results of this line of business
can improve in the foreseeable future.

Management review has been conducted across all
business segments of the Group with the aim to better
position the Group to meet the challenges ahead and to
capture any business opportunities as they arise.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ARPEEFGNERBEEREAZERMNR
R W ORBEBIMEBEREEER
ZHEBIREHEER  UIBRHEBAE - AF
- TBRUEREEM -

REBEE-_ZEE+F=-A=+—HILFER
ARAF—EHEERAREFTEBHRERIMEBR
NRFEH ETRA (T EmRA) M8+ AT
HorEE AR (TREERFA] 2
SFRMEST  HESFRMESCA2. 1 (BBAE R k1T
WBEH s ACHR) RTAHEXA 4.1 (B
HEHITES 2 RBHR) BRIN c KiREHHE
RAREFREERTFAZKE -

ARRF A LR B8+ P8 EH 3T
ARERETEFR P ZRETA ([1FET
)  EREAGHRBEFETESFRSZ
TR - 2RESEARAFESHRME
R RERBE_FTTLF=_A=+—HLE
FEANCDETRETRMBZRELEL -

The Board of the Company acknowledges the importance
and benefits of good corporate governance and strives
to conduct its business in accordance with the Stock
Exchange’s guidelines for effective corporate governance
emphasizing transparency, fairness, integrity and
accountability.

The Company has applied the principles and complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix
14 (the "CG Code") of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended
31 March 2007 except for Code provision A.2.1 in respect
of the role separation of the chairman and the chief
executive officer and Code provision A.4.1 in respect of
the service term of non-executive directors. This report
sets out the Company's level of compliance with the CG
Code.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the directors. Following specific enquiry by the
Company, all the directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards as set out in the
Model Code during the year ended 31 March 2007.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £



REIEBREE AR AR G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Exg

t * & B ® &
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EEeRMUARTES R =2 LIFRT
EX([BUFRTES]) AKX -

HITES

Executive Directors

ek (£F)

Mr. CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman)
BEE E 2+

Mrs. CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk
B ERLZ+

Ms. CHENG Pak Ming, Judy
B8/ A

Miss. CHENG Pak Man, Anita

The Board currently comprises four executive directors
and three independent non-executive directors (INED):

BYFHTES

Independent Non-Executive Directors
BEBEXL

Ms. KAN Lai Kuen, Alice

mERELE

Mr. LAW Toe Ming

BRERE

Mr. MARK Yiu Tong, William

REE_ZEZ+F=-_A=+T—HLEFER " There were five Board meetings held during the year
ARRBITTAREEETEH  SNUEEE ended 31 March 2007. Individual attendance of each of
MEZEALEBREOT the Board members is as follows:

EENE B = HEE
Name of Directors Note Attendance
A NE S Mr. CHENG Hop Fai 5/5
BB EX L Mrs. CHENG Kwok Kwan Yuk (i) 5/5
g g Ms. CHENG Pak Ming, Judy (i) 5/5
LSRN | Miss. CHENG Pak Man, Anita (ii) 5/5
BEIB/LL Ms. KAN Lai Kuen, Alice 5/5
EBRAKE Mr. LAW Toe Ming 5/5
BREXAE Mr. MARK Yiu Tong, William 5/5
Hfa Notes:

() HAEEEZRE

(il BABEEERBBEERTZ2E&T
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(i) Spouse of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai

(i) Children of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai and Mrs. Cheng Kwok

Kwan Yuk
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EXEeNBEUREREEZALT YHES
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2 EBEERNAERNGEIERZS  HM
BERAIAAREXN BEFEKAFEE
RTBRZRTEEERSR -

o
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RAFEESF EMHRANEIN0MNRQEG - R
FMERHETECESG LHISEHEE 2B
WITES  PRE—RAESRUBEESE
WZBAIENTES - ARFRBFABRL
ERNTEEYABY - YERIE EMHRAE
B3GR ERE S BUIENTESRE
BIYMIELHZFERR -

EENEREAABRBEE 2T ER
ER NI REEE AT R RS B
BIRRzHBHRE - REFSMA - LERE
AEBEZHEREELLE 7R NAREXEXN
BRZEMHIBABBZEMNERTRARA
o ARBNMERERARRINEZEIE
BEREEETZBHA -

The members of the Board are experienced individuals,
having a mix of core competencies in areas such as
accounting and finance, business management, industry
knowledge and marketing strategies. The directors are
collectively responsible for formulating and implementing
the Group’s strategies and policies, monitoring the
performance of the Group and reviewing the corporate
governance process. The mix of professional skills and
experience of the INEDs is an important element in the
proper functioning of the Board. Their participation in
Board and committee meetings brings independent
judgment and helps to ensure that adequate checks and
balances are provided and that the interests of all
shareholders are taken into account. Directors have full
access to appropriate business documents and
information about the Group on a timely basis. The
Directors can also obtain independent professional advice
at the Group’'s expense if they require it. The Board
delegates the day-to-day operation and administration
to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10(1) and (2) of
the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INED on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications. The
Company considers all of the INEDs are independent
and has received from each INED an annual confirmation
of independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the Group’s financial position and are in
accordance with applicable accounting standards and
statutory rules and guidelines. The Board is not aware of
any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue on a going concern basis. The
Company has also received a statement by the external
auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £



REEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

EEEMREERETA/NY  #FNEH
ABEZERG  RUBEREEENOA SN
FEEME REAHRNEE REEENRS
BERRERRHAERE - RBEF RS
TEEEEMIEERABERRER - TE
MREREHABERNARBBRZAERE
mIEBEIRFE o

STRNESCA 2 VEETER - TR MITRERZ A
BANH  TEHAR—AEE - RE - HE
BEEETARRZER  MREARFZ
EXpRE -BEExgRARZLHETISRERE
NBmES > MRBREE - EBBEHE R
BASEZRE  KEMEEAEEEFR
R BREET -

STAMRXAANRTH - FRTEFEZZRERR
BECH  UARXER - BUFNTES
BBEZLZERA=F B_TZTWEN
A=1HE BIYFNTESEBRALER
RREREZZETOERTEELH - BB
PIRBEST AR X A4.1 - AT - ARBIZ 28
EZEARARAZERBFRE EREAR
AZRARAAELB=FRERET R &k
ARXEE -EXERR HEBENETHZ
ERE

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control is designed
to manage rather than eliminate all risks of failure while
its goal is to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance

regarding the achievement of organizational objectives.

Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive officer should be
separate and should not be performed by the same
individual. Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the
role of both the Chairman and the Managing Director of
the Company. The Board considers that such arrangement
will not result in undue concentration of power and is,
at this stage, conducive to the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Group’s strategies thus allowing
the Group to develop its business more effectively.

Code provision A.4.1 sets out non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, an INED, was appointed
for a term of three years commencing from 30 September
2004. Mr. Law Toe Ming and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William,
both are INEDs, are not appointed for a specific term.
This constitutes a deviation from Code provision A.4.1.
However, all the directors of the Company are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meetings of the Company at least once every three years
in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws. In the
opinion of the Board, this meets the objective of the
Code.
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To comply with Code provision B.1.1, the Company has
established a Remuneration Committee comprising the
three INEDs, namely Mr. Law Toe Ming (Chairman), Ms.
Kan Lai Kuen, Alice and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
are consistent with the Code provisions. The principal
functions of the Remuneration Committee include:-

(a) To make recommendations to the Board on policy
and structure for all remuneration of directors and
senior management and on the establishment of a
formal and transparent procedure for developing
policy on such remuneration.

(b) To determine the remuneration of all executive
directors and senior management, including benefits
in kind, pension rights and compensation payments.

(c) To make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of the non-executive directors.

(d) To
remuneration by referring to corporate goals and

review and approve performance-based

objectives set by the Board from time to time.

(e) To review and approve the compensation payable to
executive directors and senior management relating
to any loss or termination of their office or
appointment.

(f) To review and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct.

During the year ended 31 March 2007, all members of
the Remuneration Committee met once to review and
make recommendation to the Board on the remuneration
of the directors.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

ARBIYEEREZER  -REIEFTPDE
MESZ URBEREAZTE &R FX
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HEHTERSHRE  UitEEFESRS
ZERIEZEERBEINES -

B A 2 B

The Company does not have a nomination committee.
New directors, being individuals who are suitably qualified
and expected to make a positive contribution to the
performance of the Board having regard to the
individuals’ skills, experience, professional knowledge and
time commitments as well as the balance of skills and
experience appropriate to the Company’s business, are
identified by existing directors and submitted to the Board
or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies on
the Board or to appoint additional directors.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

HE-_ZZ+F=F=+—HLLHKFE "
HARRIZEENIEE) e BER T GETRITTMA
REE R MR NIRRT RN 2 Bl &
T

The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
ended 31 March 2007 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditors,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:

KFETTE
Amount in HKD'000

ZEE R Audit Fees 408
FEBEBER(XEREKR Non-Audit Fees (principally for 118
EREBEERE 2ER) accounts review and taxation services)

526
BEREEE AUDIT COMMITTEE
ARABBE— NN FUR-—EREEZEZE The Company has established an audit committee since
g ERZECMANABUIFNTESAE 1999 which is composed solely of the INEDs. The primary
K- BZREEGCTERERE - functions of the Audit Committee include:—

REME  EMZENERINEZEENIR
HEBERYEREBIEZHR -

—
Q
~
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(@) To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors and
to consider the terms of such appointments.
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(b) BERREBZEINEZEBENRHIFEK
AR5 2 BUR e

(0 BEBYBEH FHRETFHEFEREK
AR 2 T BN - UBRZSEHNEE
Ko X AR AR B 2 BB o

d) BREEABCETERE  A@EHA
M2 NEPEL IR AR AR o

(e) RTINS IZBAN 2 B I 1 KA BKEM A
ERABRBZEMBE  RREEA
B2E®-

BE_TTLF-A=THILFE EKX
ZESRTTMASE  TESEEEER

SNERBE BT MERER  THREFE
MBI IARAREE IR 2 &5 RA R
Eﬁ ERZEERBEFTERM _TTAHF
TLEZPHBERFR - BRZEEZ
}iEXAﬁ}**ﬁ‘Eﬁj(@ZIﬁ}RQDT:

MEELLt (XE)
EBRHLE
ERE KA

(b) To develop and implement policies on the
engagement of external auditors for non-audit
services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditors’ report
to ensure that the information presents a true and
balanced assessment of the Group’'s financial
position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

(e) To review the external auditor’'s management letter
and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management’s response.

The Audit Committee met twice during the year ended
31 March 2007 and has reviewed together with senior
management and the external auditors their respective
audit findings, the interim and annual financial
statements and the accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group. The Audit Committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and annual
report for 2006/07. Individual attendance of the members
of the Audit Committee at such meetings is as follows:

Attendance
Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice (Chairman) 2/2
Mr. Law Toe Ming 2/2
Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £
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BPEFTzL  BF61m REELEZE
EUARARAIATES - TAAEEZ
BIMAZ — » (R BBBEE209F - R
RERBEAKE Z2ZEMEETIF -

BMARLZL: WE36m R_EEF-A
THEEZARRARMEREER AN -
"E—AN-FEAA-+tHBEUK  —HA
RRARZHTES - BAUTABREFBZX
R BHATRRABEEZEL B RER
HRBRT K2 mRE LT 20 - I AN
AEftEsAkEESHMAErE88 KA
EAEB B RARMETLE-

BASE BFIR - R_TTOFNA
ZTHEZERARRFHTES - H/)ER
MRRB 2L - WERHAHEBBHAED
MEBTBUMBEEBE KRB EAMBEA
T8 - RARMNIMESEREE S
NEZEE  ERAENFRERTEHBLE
FHIEBSE - RABRAKREZEBEREK
MG HEETIE -
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, aged 63, is the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company. He is one of the
founders of the Group and has over 20 years’ experience
in the restaurant business. He has been instrumental in
the formulation and implementation of the business
policies of the Group and is responsible for the general
management and strategic planning of the Group.

Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, aged 61, is the wife of
Mr. Cheng and an Executive Director of the Company.
She is one of the founders of the Group and has over
20 years’ experience in the restaurant business. She is,
with Mr. Cheng, responsible for the general management
of the Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 36, was appointed
as Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant of the
Company on 17 February 2006. She has been appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company since 25
September 1992. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Cheng. She holds a Bachelor degree in Economics
from the University of Sydney and a Master of Commerce
degree from the University of New South Wales, Sydney.
She is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia
and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. She is responsible for the
financial and company secretarial functions of the Group.

Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 35, was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company on 30
September 2004. Miss Cheng is a daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Cheng. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales and a Master of
Applied Finance degree from Macquarie University,
Sydney. She is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA
Australia and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 5
years’ experience in the investment banking and
accounting field in Hong Kong. She is responsible for
the business development and the marketing function
of the Group.
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EEPLE BF6SHE R—AAAlNE+=
A—BEZABARRZEBIYIIERITES -
BAENBREESHHEBABRRAARZES  NE
BEBRFEBEBI0FLR -

HRELLE  BFENE R—AALZFhA
“ThBEBRERARRZIFNITES - K

“ETMOFEAATARBREAERALRF
ZEUIFFATES - BRERMBRFA
REEBENBIZDREMATERE
WATHRE | SERERXREMIRI -
ERZAPAREER  HRREERE
2 e

BREELLT  BES2e  R-TTWFNA
T RABRERRNRABZBEILIFATES -
BrRETREMNEEERBRAFKLEMNRE
MEBRARZERRES  TMNEEER
BERAREERECEBERMREEERS
ZEB - MBMMEEMRERARNREE
BRPERARZMRAIE REREESFK
e (BHEBERD]) EMcZRE
AL - BEBREZBEEERZERERA
Al BEREREXARLAA  ERMEEHE
BRAR - FEBERZERERAFMYEE
WEZBRERAFTZEBIUIFRITESR  ZF
ARAHARBEEBARIMABRAR LT -

Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 65, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
1 December 1994. Mr. Law is a director of Texful Textile
Limited and has over 30 years’ experience in business
management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 71, was appointed
as Non-Executive Director of the Company on 25
September 1992. He has been re-designated as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company with
effect from 16 September 2004. Mr. Mark is a renowned
food critic and a reqular contributor to many newspapers
and magazines in Hong Kong and overseas. He writes

under the pen name of “MEE " in Chinese newspapers
and magazines and is the author of several books on
Chinese cookery. He holds many awards in the food

industry.

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, aged 52, was appointed as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 September 2004. Ms. Kan is a shareholder and a
director of Asia Investment Management Limited
providing corporate advisory and investment management
services and Asia Investment Research Limited involving
in research work in Hong Kong and China based
companies. She is a licensed person under the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFO").
independent non-executive director of Regal Hotels

She is currently an

International Holdings Limited, Shougang Concord
International Enterprises Company Limited, Shougang
Limited,
International Holdings Limited and Shimao Property

Concord Technology Holdings Sunway

Holdings Limited, all of which are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Ms. Kan has over 15 years’ experience in corporate
finance and is well versed in all aspects of the equity
and debt markets. She had held various senior positions
in international and local banks and other financial
institutions. Ms. Kan is a Fellow Member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a Fellow
Member of the CPA Australia and an Associate Member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Ms. Kan is also a fellow member of the

Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEBEE  BEBm - REXKXFZR
T BRBEFERBNARAMBLBUR
FRBLBM YRRMNEFMAEEE -
BR—AANFMARRRLBEEAREEZ
RESERTEI R H TR -
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Mr. Cheng Kwun Hung, Peter, aged 33, is a son of Mr.
and Mrs. Cheng. He holds a Bachelor degree in
Commerce and a Bachelor degree in Laws from the
University of New South Wales and is an Associate
member of CPA Australia. He joined the Group in 1998
and is responsible for the strategic planning and financial
functions of the Group.
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LFEZEREEECHHERE

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

ARA/—FZREZERRAA - HMBERARAZ
TEEBNERTBLEEMRMMMIEZF
B URBREEEERRFRER -

£

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine and the manufacture and sales of
environmental friendly paper tableware.

RESULTS

AEERBE_TTLF=_A=1T—"HLF
BzHBEFBEINFIBAZEABRRR
A o

FREHEBEER

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2007 are set out in the consolidated income statement
on page 35.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

AREEZAEEREARNEERDS BIE £1G
REBNREEEFE 2 IREEEI.5%N34.0% ©

REBAABFARGEAEERTBEFEEY
EEETE3I0% -

IR AR

The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
9.5% and 34.0% respectively, of the Group’s purchases
for the year under review.

The aggregate turnover attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the Group’s

turnover for the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

AR FRAE 2 B EHIN A B BR N T
25 KR FAREREEERL WMEH -

Details of the Company’s share capital are set out in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. There
were no movements in the Company’s share capital
during the year.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group spent approximately
HK$1,228,000 in the acquisition of property, plant and

equipment which mainly comprised building premises,
furniture and restaurant equipment and plant and
machinery. The investment properties held by the Group
were fair valued at 31 March 2007. There were no
changes in fair value during the year.

Details of the movement of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group during
the year are set out in notes 14 and 15 respectively to
the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita
Mr. Chan Ming Fai
(resigned with effect from 1 April 2006)

Independent non-executive directors:
Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice

Mr. Law Toe Ming

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William

21
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A/ NMENRBESLSLED DRI BARFR
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FAA=THMSE - RABXLESKIEER
RRAZEREERER BT FOA—Hi
A e BRBUNMEE EHIREARNRFETLZ
REEH ATERFAA=ZTHE &
HME -

BEXPEEESN  SEEBEREEE
SHEAKETEAEEHE —FAMNTMHE
OCEEMERRIN) BITRERIEZREEL -

BEBLEIZZEHA_TTENFAA=T
B - SH=F - HMIFRTESTZEH
DEEERBARRZARMAAGBERER
1kE e

In accordance with Clauses 86(1) and 87(1) of the
Company’s Bye-laws, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms.
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Each of Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Mr. Chan Ming
Fai entered into a service contract with the Company for
a fixed term of two years from 30 September 2004. Mr.
Chan Ming Fai terminated his employment with the
Company with effect from 1 April 2006. Miss Cheng
Pak Man, Anita has renewed her service contract with
the Company for a further fixed term of 2 years from 30
September 2006.

Other than as disclosed above, no director proposed for
re-election has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice was appointed by the Company
for a term of three years commencing from 30 September
2004. The term of office of other non-executive directors
is the period up to their retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.
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At 31 March 2007, the interests of the directors and the
chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”), were
as follows:

"R Long positions
RABSREBENOE L LB Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company:
FEEEBT EATRBEIT
ExEnR 27 EERYA BREBD L
Percentage of
Number of issued the issued
ordinary share capital
Name of director Capacity shares held  of the Company
HEExRE ERAE-UN (Fft 3E) 339,397,470 70%
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts  (note)
FEEELL FREXE@A (P &E) 339,397,470 70%
Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk Beneficiary of trusts  (note)
FHAR L FRXEA (P 3T ) 339,397,470 70%
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts  (note)
LISy | FREXHEA (Fft 2E) 339,397,470 70%
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts  (note)
BERALE ERBEAA 500,000 0.1%

Beneficial owner

Mr. Law Toe Ming

Kt & : Golden Toy Investments Limited ([ Golden
Toyl ) K& Kong Fai International Limited
(IKong Fail) # Rl HEXRAFZ
43,217,445 B fn (£ 8.91%# m) I
296,180,025/ fx {7 (3 61.09%# #1) °
Golden Toy X Kong FaiJb f /i JB 2 #E {5 5F
2EUE ZMEGFERZZmARBAE
FEZRIEKE  BEBEELE - B3
EEz+  HEAPAZRTREEH/NE -
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Note: Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) and
Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”) held
43,217,445 shares (or 8.91% interest) and 296,180,025
shares (or 61.09% interest) of the Company, respectively.
Golden Toy and Kong Fai are wholly-owned by two
discretionary trusts of which family members of Mr.
Cheng Hop Fai, including Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs.
Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
and Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita, are discretionary
objects.
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BEXHREEN R_ZEE+F=ZA=+—
H 2% FETHABSRFSE2HEAL
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BRE

RAREREFE 2 FBEARNGEPBRE
B EE27 o

BE_ZZALF=A=1+—RILFE  RE
ARBzBRBEFERTETZBERIEZE
yEBHIMT -

EREHA
Number of share options

RZRERAF R-BRLE

Kk BA-H ZR=1-H

£ RiAS TTREE R RESIE RERHE RS

Exercise  Outstanding Forfeited Qutstanding

price as at during as at

Directors Date of grant Exercisable period  per share? 1.4.2006 the year 313.2007

1} 5 “TTRERATCR CETRERATCAECR--RIRTCAE M0N0 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai 12 May 2005 12 May 2005- 12 May 2011 HK$0.10

g9R3t CREIFRATCR CEERERATCAECE--RIRTCAE M0N0 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
Mirs. Cheng Kok Kwan Yuk 12 May 2005 12 May 2005 - 12 May 2011 HK$0.10

ga¥Lt “TERRERATCR CETRERATCAECR--RIRTCAE M0N0 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy 12 May 2005 12 May 2005- 12 May 2011 HK$0.10

gay4 ZTERERATIR CETRERATCARCE--ERATIA MGOI0 484853 - 4,848,535
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita 12 May 2005 12 May 2005- 12 May 2011 HK$0.10

REEL L CEERERATIA CEERERATCIAECE--ERATIR M0N0 4,848,535 (4,848535) -
M. Chan Ming Fai" 12 May 2005 12 May 2005- 12 May 2011 HK$0.10

24042675 (4,848,535 19,394,140

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
(Continued)

Save as disclosed above, at 31 March 2007, none of the
directors, chief executives nor their associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are

set out in note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Details of movements in the share options granted to
the directors under the Company’s share option scheme
for the year ended 31 March 2007 are set out below:

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £ %k
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SHARE OPTIONS (Continued)

(y EBEEAQRIROBEREHSHN-ZTZTR
FRA+ZHA > ARAEHZHTE
£0.099% 7T °

(i) RZFTTXFMHA—AHIE-

R EXPEEEIN  R-EELF=ZA=1
—B BEARAEZTREIETHRABRE
& MG GRDIEXVER R 7 M8 B E fE Sk
WRR/NAR R R ERBEE 2 iy - 18R
B ESFTEEEAEMALARRAR
BEAFRBEROIE32GFE 2 B LMK
RESRETRMML 2 EEEEBRTEERIAAN
EARRAI BRI ZEmIORE

BAROGHBEZ 228
FREXHIBRBEZBRERBEEIN  RAFE
ANEMMEE - AR7] - RERAR S EAER
MEBARBESETIEMTH - BUEARR
AIERAEBALRRR R EFHAMEABE
ZBRpHEFMER
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(i) The closing price of the share of the Company
immediately before the date on which the options
were granted on 12 May 2005 was HK$0.099.

(i) Resigned with effect from 1 April 2006.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2007, none of
the directors and the chief executives of the Company
were, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
taken to be interested or deemed to have any other
interests or short positions in shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations that were required to be entered into the
register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
required standard of dealings by directors as referred to
in the Model Code.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no
time during the year was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.
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R-ZETELF=ZA=1+—RH  ARFRES
HFRBMEGRIIEBRFEZIERRER
MER BRIAETEFREXHE 2 #ES
S THIALTEMEARRF - HRARFD
BITRAT 2 BRED AR -

A

o
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Name

Golden Toy

Kong Fai

Trustcorp Limited

Newcorp Ltd.

Newcorp Holdings
Limited

David William Roberts

David Henry Christopher
Hill

Rebecca Ann Hill

t}ﬁ
BRMEECI10BTTZ AR R EMAX :

Capacity ordinary shares held

XEGCEIER
Interest of controlled
corporation

TR
Interest of controlled
corporation

TG PEER
Interest of controlled
corporation

TG PE ER
Interest of controlled
corporation

At 31 March 2007, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO shows that other than the
interests disclosed above in respect of certain directors,
the following persons had notified the Company of
relevant interests and short positions in the issued share
capital of the Company.

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company:

B2 HAELABE BT

514 ERITEERYE BREZBDL
Percentage of

the issued

Number of issued share capital

of the Company

BEmlEE A 43,217,445 ™ 8.91%
Beneficial owner

ExnEB A 296,180,025 ™ 61.09%
Beneficial owner

EFEEHmA 339,397,470 70.00%
Trustee of trusts

339,397,470 @ 70.00%
339,397,470 @ 70.00%
339,397,470 ® 70.00%
339,397,470 ® 70.00%
Be (8~ % 339,397,470 @ 70.00%

Interest of spouse
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Hrat

(1) BEEFHFRAEKRD  EAMEZEETE
fi (#% A Golden Toy& Kong Fa|Z100%$§ =)
2 FEA - Trustcorp Limited#%45 &R Golden
ToykKong Faiffa HEmH B 2 HEHE
339,397,470 B EA HEE o

(2) Newcorp Ltd. X Newcorp Holdings Limited
gz % EZREMMIE L Trustcorp
LimitedJy I Newcorp Ltd. 2 & %A © ME &
J5 8 Newcorp Holdings Limited2 &8 © &
Newcorp Ltd. 2 Newcorp Holdings Limited
RIERE S KB GRPIRE R 339,397,4708%
iR ER -

(3) David William Roberts } David Henry
Christopher Hill{F 1& 2 {8 A = Z &% R i@ A 5
TEERBEIFLBERIERER
Newcorp Holdings Limited$§ 48 Z # = R &
$2339,397,4700% I A P HE S o

(4) Rebecca Ann HilliF1g 2 8 A E B R I8 H 1
$339,397,4700% ik 17 b 2 #E 21 Th 46 L BC AR
David Henry Christopher Hill Z &z °

R EXBEEEIN  R-FTEELF=ZA=1—
B ARBAREBARRDHTRAFE
TREMEREEDRIORE -

BAFHAITES 2ER

Notes:

(1) Trustcorp Limited is deemed under the SFO to have an
interest in the same 339,397,470 shares, in aggregate,
beneficially owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue
of it being the trustee of two discretionary trusts which
own 100% of the shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(2) The corporate substantial shareholder notices filed by
Newcorp Ltd. and Newcorp Holdings Limited indicated
that Trustcorp Limited was wholly-owned by Newcorp Ltd.
which in turn was wholly-owned by Newcorp Holdings
Limited. Therefore, Newcorp Holdings Limited and
Newcorp Ltd. are deemed to have interest in the
339,397,470 shares under the SFO.

(3) The individual substantial shareholder notices filed by David
William Roberts and David Henry Christopher Hill indicated
that they are deemed to be interested in the 339,397,470
shares under the SFO by virtue of their interests held in
Newcorp Holdings Limited.

(4) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by
Rebecca Ann Hill indicated that her deemed interest in
the 339,397,470 shares represents the interest of her
spouse, David Henry Christopher Hill.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not
been notified of any other relevant interest or short
positions in the issued capital of the Company as at 31
March 2007.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

RARBWE S BLIFRTESREB R
g EmRAEIBERBIMIEL 2 F
EHR - ARAIRAMBBIIERNITESEY
BB o
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The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange. The Company considers that all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.
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(a) On 6 May 2002, the Group entered into a tenancy

agreement with Homley Development Limited
("Homley") for leasing of Homley's premises for
certain of the Group’s restaurant operations for a
period of three years commencing 1 May 2002 to
30 April 2005 at a monthly rental of HK$250,000
(exclusive of rates, management fees and air-
conditioning charges) and a rental deposit of
HK$750,000. The monthly rental was negotiated
with Homley with reference to the market rent as at
23 April 2002 as advised by RHL Appraisal Ltd., a

firm of independent professional property valuers.

On 15 April 2005, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a further period of three
years commencing 1 May 2005 to 30 April 2008 at
a monthly rental of HK$270,000 (exclusive of rates,
management fees and air-conditioning charges) and
a rental deposit of HK$810,000. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Homley with reference to the
market rents as at 11 April 2005 as advised by RHL
Appraisal Ltd., a firm of independent professional
property valuers. Details of the arrangement are set
out in the announcement dated 15 April 2005 issued
by the Company. Rentals charged by Homley during
the year under the above tenancy agreements
amounted to HK$3,240,000. At 31 March 2007,
accrued rental payable to Homley amounted to
HK$810,000.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak
Man, Anita are deemed to be beneficially interested
in Homley.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £



REEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

NZEE=FNMA_+HB  AEFHE
SWEEBRAT (W] B AE
£ E R 410,000,000 T2 BB ERT
SNERBE o AEBAIRER AR
BB —MBRTARZEEBNEREIE
ﬁé'ﬁkﬂ:zzﬁimﬁ—+ma
—RBNRAR (BEEFHE) E

g E/\ TEMFLANAB AEER

SWEEZERBRIEGER  ZEEX
Pﬁﬁi“ﬂﬂjJS 000,000/ 7T » T 4% 48

E'HH]TLi—7 7/\&/\)51 +E| °
b‘(\\fg;gﬂi—ﬂiﬁ C RNEEEE—
BEERBE RN ZEEXRBEAE
—*/Fim?tzs 000,000/ 7T * MEEE

FEHEE —EERFEF+_A=1+—
E°%f77A¢ A+ H ®EBEXR
HEfft— P EE—_FTZTNF+A=+
—H c REAFERNELEE B=mE TR
Z BRI A921,00087TC - M- EE
+tFE=A=+—H " BB EF
8 UERBASWREHRZERCHREER
N & B Rl A 1,973,000 T K&
18,804,000/ JT °

R-ZETRF-—A=1t—H £XEEH
SHMAI AL > AFEER—EEEXR

EEf - HAB-_ZTZTAF_HA—AE
EZEERF-—RA=+—HIEAH—
£ 50,0008 T R HERS
100,000/ 7t °

NRZBERE-—A-+=0 K£EH
SWRZENE—FLEH—F B=-F
ERNF_A—HARBRE-_TZTLF—A=

+—Hi - AM50,0008 T REEZS
100,000/ 7T °

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

(b) On 25 April 2003, the Group entered into a loan

(9

agreement with Hover City Industrial Limited (“Hover
City”) for a loan facility of HK$10,000,000 offered
to the Group by Hover City. The sum drawn down
by the Group will bear interest at 3% below the
best lending rate quoted by a bank in Hong Kong
and shall be repaid in one lump sum (including
accrued interest) by 24 April 2005. On 9 July 2004,
the Group renewed the terms of the loan agreement
with Hover City. The loan facility was extended to
HK$15,000,000 and the final repayment date to 30
June 2006. On 7 January 2005, the Group further
renewed the terms of the loan agreement. The loan
facility was further extended to HK$25,000,000 and
the final repayment date to 31 December 2006. On
7 March 2006, the final repayment date was further
extended to 31 December 2008.
charged to the consolidated income statement
during the year amounted to HK$921,000. At 31
March 2007, accrued interest payable to and the

Interest expense

principal sum outstanding of the loans from Hover
City amounted to HK$1,973,000
HK$18,804,000, respectively.

and

On 31 January 2005, the Group entered into a
tenancy agreement with Hover City for leasing from
Hover City a unit of residential building for a period
of one year commencing 1 February 2005 to 31
January 2006 at a monthly rental of HK$50,000 and
a rental deposit of HK$100,000.

On 23 January 2006, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Hover City for a further period of
one year commencing 1 February 2006 to 31 January
2007 at a monthly rental of HK$50,000 and a rental
deposit of HK$100,000.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

On 31 January 2007, the Group renewed the tenancy

agreement with Hover City for a further period of
one year commencing 1 February 2007 to 31 January
2008 at a monthly rental of HK$58,000 and a rental
deposit of HK$116,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
this agreement amounted to HK$616,000. The
monthly rental was determined by both parties with
reference to market rental.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak
Man, Anita are deemed to be beneficially interested
in Hover City.

In the opinion of the independent non-executive directors
of the Company, the above transactions were conducted
on normal commercial terms, in the ordinary course of
the Group’s business and in accordance with the terms
of the agreement governing such transactions that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Other than as disclosed above, there was no other
contract of significance, to which the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries was a party
and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisting at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £ %k
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EMOLUMENT POLICY
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BEREE

The remuneration of all directors and senior management
of the Company are decided by the Remuneration
Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

Regarding to the employees, the remuneration policy of
the Group is based on their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of
the scheme is set out in note 27 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

ARRAF 2 AR AR B FREED A EAEFE
FRBEREARBFTRLOIMIRA MR
B

RREZORERE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a
pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

ARARARBE_TTLF=_A=+—HILHF
EA—ERERARZIABFTRE -

% 2R

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 March 2007.

AUDITOR
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A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
DIRECTOR

Hong Kong
24 July 2007
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
RMEREERRAF

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) set out on pages 35 to 90, which
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

=R OPINION

AZBMRE ARG BERRER In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give

(BEVBBERADEEQATHRME & a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group

nalk BEEER-_ZZLHF=A=+— as at 31 March 2007 and of its loss and cash flows for

BzHBEMRRAR BEEEHEZBILFE the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong

WEBEMNREERE  YERRB(EELQA Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly

BB Z B &l - prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EE e BERAT T Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
HEDIA Certified Public Accountants
B'E Hong Kong

—EELFL A +WA 24 July 2007
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HE_TZLF=A=+—RHBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

—EELF —ETRF
2007 2006
B 5 FHE T FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
LR Turnover 6 104,591 105,334
5 & K A Cost of sales (42,589) (42,779)
Sl Gross profit 62,002 62,555
H A Other income 1,734 1,532
HEEERY Restaurant operation expenses (53,478) (54,112)
THEH Administrative expenses (11,411) (14,227)
KEMELAFEE Decrease in fair value of
2R investment properties - (1,450)
mME - BERRHEZ Impairment loss recognised
BRI EEE in respect of property, plant
and equipment (1,879) -
N Finance costs 8 (921) (681)
B 15 B & 18 Loss before taxation 9 (3,953) (6,383)
18 Taxation 12 - 447
KEEZEE Loss for the year (3,953) (5,936)
N5 E( - Attributable to:
KARZERAHFEE A Equity holders of the Company (3,938) (5,415)
DB B Minority interests (15) (521)
(3,953) (5,936)
& Al AL
HK cents HK cents
R EE Loss per share
BN Basic 13 (0.8) (1.1)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

R_ZFTLHFE=H=+—H
At 31 March 2007
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Cheng Hop Fai
BEE

DIRECTOR

—EELHF —EFEER
2007 2006
B 5% FERT FE T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14 2,41 4,610
Investment properties 15 56,210 56,210
Interests in associates 16 - -
58,621 60,820
Current assets
Inventories 17 4,266 4,317
Trade and other
receivables 18 7,054 6,841
Taxation recoverable 133 -
Pledged bank deposits 19 919 907
Bank balances and cash 20 14,128 14,377
26,500 26,442
Current liabilities
Trade and other
payables 21 10,414 11,704
Amounts due to directors 22 10,200 7,650
Amounts due to minority
shareholders 23 281 265
20,895 19,619
Net current assets 5,605 6,823
Total assets less current liabilities 64,226 67,643
Non-current liabilities
Loans from a related company 24 20,777 19,856
43,449 47,787
Capital and reserves
Share capital 25 48,485 48,485
Reserves (21,104) (16,781)
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company 27,381 31,704
Minority interests 16,068 16,083
Total equity 43,449 47,787

BHMBHREAN_-F

by:

BAREE

Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk

-
DIRECTOR

The consolidated financial statements on pages 35 to 90
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 24 July 2007 and are signed on its behalf

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £
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HE_TZLF=A=+—RHBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007 CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUlTY

RAAARARE ALK
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
BhRE HEER
Rx  BRHEE  RARE B EiRE  ZEER 4% Ei ag
Share
Share Share Capital options ~ Translation Accumulated Minority
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses Total  interests Total

Thn Thn Thn Thn Th1n T Thn Thn Thn

HKS'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EEREMA-R A1 April 2005 43,485 90,676 84,123 - - (186,687) 36,597 (18,396) 18,201
BERNEEHEE  Exchange diferences

LERZEER  arising from transation
RENEREZZ  of foreign operations

A A8 fepresenting net expense
recognised directly in equity - - - - (221) - (221) - (227)
FEERR Loss for the year - - - - - (5419 (541 G (.930)
KEEEEAEE  Total recognised loss
4% for the year - - - - ) (5,419) (5,64 (521) (6,163)
BAREREE  Recognition of equity-
REFAZEE setdled share based
payments = = = 749 = = 749 - 749
KEEHZZERE  Share options forfeited
during the year - - - (107) - 107 - - -

DEREERERL  Capitalsation of loan
from minority

shareholders - - - - - - - 35,000 35,000
RZZEAEZR  At31 March 2006 and
=+-AR 1 Aprl 2006
535 ENA-R 48485 90,676 84123 642 ) (191,995) 31,704 16,083 47,787

BEENERMELE  Bxchange diferences
ZEXEEER  aising from translation
RERERETZ  of foreign operations

Rt fepresenting net expense
recognised directly in equity - - - - (385) - (385) - (385)
KEEEE Loss for the year = = = = = (3.939) (3.939) (15) (3.953)
KEERRIBE  Total recognised loss
g% for the year - - - - (385) (3938 (4303 (15) (4338)
KEEHZZERE  Share options forfeited
during the year - - - (107) - 107 - - -
RZETLEZR  At31 March 2007
=1-f 48,485 90,676 84,123 535 (612)  (195,826) 27,381 16,068 43,449
REBRABBEEDAEBRR —NANLZ The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of

FTRETEACZHER  BARFMEARKR the group reorganisation in October 1992. It

MBETZRACEHEERBRAR ZRALHE represents the difference between the aggregate

BEZZxEH - nominal amount of the share capital issued by the
Company in exchange for the aggregate nominal
amount of the share capital of subsidiaries.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £ %
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

B 7% B &5 18
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ZHE

(B EREBBMEHR
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Operating activities
Loss before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Interest expense
Allowance for doubtful debts
Depreciation
Decrease in fair value
of investment properties
Impairment loss recognised

in respect of property, plant

and equipment

(Gain) loss on disposal of
property, plant and
equipment

Share based payment
expenses

Effect on foreign exchange
rate changes

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital

Decrease (increase) in inventories

Increase in trade and other
receivables

Decrease in trade and other
payables

Increase in amounts due to
directors

Cash from (used in) operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid)
refunded

7  Net cash from (used in)

operating activities

HE_TZELF=RA=1+—HBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

—RFLF
2007
F#
HK$°000
(3,953)
(307)
921

275
1,605

1,879

(422)

(2)
51

(488)

(1,840)

2,550

271

(133)

138

(6,383)

(250)
681
151
1,865

1,450

749

(219)

(1,954)

(285)

(1,201)

(260)

2,423

(1,277)

677

(600)
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BE-FTLF=A=+—ALFE

For the year ended 31 March 2007
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Investing activities

Acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

Increase in pledged bank
deposits

Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and
equipment

Interest received

Net cash used in investing
activities

Financing activities
Advance from minority
shareholders
Advance from a related
company

Net cash from financing
activities

Net decrease in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year

Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end

of the year, representing
bank balances and cash

—EELHF

2007
FERT

HK$'000

(1,228)

(12)

432
307

(501)

16

16

(347)

14,377

98

14,128

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

TAET
HK$'000

(1,642)

(4)

250

(1,396)

14

889

903

(1,093)

15,478

(8)

14,377
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BE _ZZAF=-A=+t—HILFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its ultimate
holding company is Kong Fai International Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands). The
addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the
introduction of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine and the
manufacture and sales of environmental friendly
paper tableware.

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new standards, amendments
and interpretations (the “new HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"), which are effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005, 1 January 2006 or 1 March 2006.
The adoption of the new HKFRSs has no material
effect on how the results and financial position for
the current or prior accounting periods have been
prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment is required.
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The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, revisions, interpretations or amendments
that have been issued by the HKICPA but are not
yet effective. The Group has considered the potential
impact of these standards, revisions, interpretations
and amendments and anticipates the application of
them will have no material impact on the results
and financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosures'

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing costs?

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments:
Disclosures '

HKFRS 8 Operating segments 2

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 23

HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 Reassessment of embedded

derivatives 4

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting
and impairment ®

HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and
treasury share
transactions ©

HK(IFRIC) — INT 12 Service concession
arrangements’

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2007.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2009.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 May 2006.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 June 2006.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 November 2006.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 March 2007.

Z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2008.
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The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain properties, which are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control
is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposals,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group’s equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and
the minority’s share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary
nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost
as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the
Group’s share of the net assets of the associate, less
any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007

Investments in associates (Continued)

When a group entity transacts with an associate of
the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’'s interest in the relevant
associate.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on
a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s

net carrying amount.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight line
method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of investment property are included
in the profit or loss for the period in which they
arise.
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Investment properties (Continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
investment property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the investment property) is included in
the consolidated income statement in the year in
which the item is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of food and beverage items is
calculated using the first-in, first-out method. Cost
of other items is calculated using the weighted
average method.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated balance sheet when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables. The accounting policies adopted are
set out below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised
in the profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amounts due to directors, amounts due
to minority shareholders and loans from a related
company are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and control of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable
is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.
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Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is
charged or credited to the consolidated income
statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the profit or loss in the
period in which they arise, except for exchange
differences arising on a monetary item that forms
part of the Company’s net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case, such exchange differences
are recognised in equity in the consolidated financial
statements. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in the profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong
Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised as a separate component of equity (the
translation reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which
the foreign operation is disposed of.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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Leases (Continued)

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense as they fall due.

Share-based payments

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight line
basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share options reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected
to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss with
a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to accumulated losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
experience, expectations of the future and various
other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
under the circumstances. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty that may significantly affect
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed below:

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s property, plant and equipment are
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Appropriate impairment losses on the
carrying amounts are recognised in the profit and
loss when those assets have no significant economic
value to the Group. In determining whether
impairment losses are recognised, the management
prepares cash flow projections reflecting actual and
prior year performance and future business
development expectations to estimate the future
economic benefits that will flow to the cash-
generating units in which the assets belong to.
Estimates are required to determine key assumptions
adopted in the cash flow projections and changes
to key assumptions can significantly affect the
projections and therefore the results of the

impairment review.

Deferred taxation

At 31 March 2007, the Group had unused tax losses
of approximately HK$111,000,000 available to offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such unused tax losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. In
cases where actual future taxable profit is greater
than expected, a recognition of deferred tax assets
may arise, which would be recognised in the
consolidated income statement for the period in
which such recognition takes place.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

HE_TZELF=RA=1+—HBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables,
amounts due to directors and loans from a related
company. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.

Credit risk

The Group's financial assets are trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash, the carrying amounts of those
assets stated in the consolidated balance sheet
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to financial assets.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to
trade and other receivables, the management of the
Group will only advance credit to debtors with good
credit history. In addition, the management reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual debt at
each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its trade and other
receivables, with exposure spreads over a number
of counterparties and customers.

The credit risk in relation to bank balances is limited
because the majority of the counterparties are
financial institutions and banks with high credit-
ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate bank balances and loans
from a related company (see Note 20 and Note 24).
It is the Group's policy to keep its borrowings and
bank balances at floating rate of interests so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in short
and long term.

Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash,
pledged bank deposits, trade and other receivables,
trade and other payables, amounts due to directors
and amounts due to minority shareholders
approximate their respective fair values due to the
relatively short-term maturity of these financial
instruments.

The fair values of these financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted cash
flow analysis.

The fair value of the loans from a related company
as at the balance sheet date, determined based on
the present value of the estimated future cash
outflows discounted using the prevailing market rate
at the balance sheet date approximates to its carrying
amount.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  For the year ended 31 March 2007

EEBEFAS WML BRI EZE
BZWA (BRERGE RN - ARE
ERREAZWARE -

Turnover represents the aggregate of the revenue
from restaurant operations, including service charge
and gratuity income, and revenue from sales of
environmental friendly paper tableware received and
receivable during the year.

—eRtE —TINE
2007 2006
THT Tt

HK$’000 HK$'000

FARIERE - The amount comprises:
Nk Restaurant operations 95,766 95,681
HERRKRER Sales of environmental friendly
paper tableware 8,825 9,653
104,591 105,334

E3 ik

REEAEMS  ARBBEAIZRESD
REZRTIBEXEBIE-EBEE  BR
ZERMEREMRMAX -

BHEBEZ HEEHMT -

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three main operating divisions —
restaurant operations, environmental friendly paper
tableware and property investment.

Segment information about these businesses is
presented below.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(%08 (&) Business segments (Continued)
BE-_ZTtFE=ZA=+—HLEE: Year ended 31 March 2007:
HEBEREX Consolidated income statement
EEEE REER NERE &R
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment  Consolidated
TET TEL THL TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
= 3 TURNOVER 95,766 8,825 - 104,591
EY RESULT
PHEE Segment result 1,369 (4,234) (58) (2,923)
APEAERX Unallocated corporate
expenses (416)
M EWA Interest income 307
BERA Finance costs (921)
FEEE Loss for the year (3,953)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ASSETS
Segment assets

BE-TTLF=A=+—ALFE

Business segments (Continued)

At 31 March 2007

Consolidated balance sheet

BREE

Restaurant
operations
TAT
HK$'000

10,497

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES

Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate

liabilities

Amounts due to minority

shareholders

17,635

Loans from a related company

Consolidated total liabilities

RREA
Environmental
friendly paper

tableware
THT
HK$'000

3,347

2,830

NRRE

Property
investment
THL
HK$'000

56,210

281

For the year ended 31 March 2007

Consolidated
TET
HK$'000

70,054
15,067

85,121

20,465

281
20,777

41,672
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For the year ended 31 March 2007

BXRE

nE

REREE
ZHERR
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REIEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Business segments (Continued)

Other information

Capital additions

Depreciation

Allowance for doubtful debts

Impairment loss recognised in
respect of property, plant and
equipment

it 4 4 RRER

Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper

operations tableware
TEL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
423 805

1,273 332

- 275

- 1,879

NERE

Property
investment
TERL
HK$'000

Consolidated
TET
HK$'000
1,228

1,605
275

1,879
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  For the year ended 31 March 2007

(%08 (&) Business segments (Continued)
BE-ZESEAF=HA=1+—HILLEE: Year ended 31 March 2006:
mAalERE Consolidated income statement
BEEE RRER NERE )
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment  Consolidated
TAT TER TERT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEL TURNOVER 95,681 9,653 - 105,334
& RESULT
PHEE Segment result (499) (3,150) (1,523) (5,172)
APELERX Unallocated corporate
expenses (780)
MEWA Interest income 250
BERA Finance costs (681)
BHEAEE Loss before taxation (6,383)
HaE Taxation 447
FEER Loss for the year (5,936)
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REIEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Business segments (Continued)

At 31 March 2006

Consolidated balance sheet

BREE BRER NERE g8
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment  Consolidated
TRT TAL TEL TRT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ASSETS
Segment assets 10,455 5,413 56,210 72,078
Unallocated corporate assets 15,184
Consolidated total assets 87,262
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 14,946 4,306 - 19,252
Amounts due to minority
shareholders - - 265 265
Loans from a related company 19,856
Unallocated corporate liabilities 102
Consolidated total liabilities 39,475
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  For the year ended 31 March 2007
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Business segments (Continued)

Hib&EHR Other information
BREE RRER NERE g
Environmental
Restaurant friendly paper Property
operations tableware investment  Consolidated
TET TRET TET TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERRE Capital additions 158 1,484 - 1,642
neE Depreciation 1,730 135 - 1,865
RERER Allowance for doubtful debts 151 - - 151
RENELTBEZRY Decrease in fair value of
investment properties - - 1,450 1,450
ih & 2 5 Geographical segments
AEEXBUREERTEARANR The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong
([RE]) Btz - REEZBEER and other parts of the People’s Republic of China
URES  MYEREEBEEZMLNS (the “PRC"). The Group's restaurant operations are
CHRREAEEBFEMREARF located in Hong Kong, while the property investment
® operations are located in the PRC. The environmental

friendly paper tableware operations are located in
both Hong Kong and the PRC.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

& D E (&)
AEBEZEZXRRWETS (THmE R
R 2 BIRM) Bz OMOT -

o Hong Kong
H A Others

DREEZREEREDE  BMENMRE
ZARBEREBEMEMBE 2 STAOT

) Hong Kong
=5 The PRC
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Geographical segments (Continued)

An analysis of the Group’s turnover by geographical
market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/
services, is as follows:

ERE
Turnover
—EELE —TTARF
2007 2006
FTERT FET
HK$’000 HK$°000

98,795 99,227
5,796 6,107
104,591 105,334

An analysis of the carrying amount of segment
assets, and additions to property, plant and
equipment, analysed by the geographical area in
which the assets are located is as follows:

PHEEZREE W¥ BERREZIFE

Carrying amount Additions to property,

of segment assets plant and equipment
Z22tF —TTREFE ZBBtFE —TTRHE
2007 2006 2007 2006

TET TR TR TR
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

10,786 11,424 423 158
59,268 60,654 805 1,484
70,054 72,078 1,228 1,642
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

64

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
ARAFANEREEHE Interest on loans from a
RNAEIERFE related company wholly
repayable within five years 921 681
—EEEFE —ZZTETRX
2007 2006
FTET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
B B A BT 18 B Bk Loss before taxation has been
T3& I8 : arrived at after charging:
SEEZ M (HiE10) Directors’ remuneration (note 10) 3,934 5,929
Hh 8 TRA Other staff costs, including
(BIERKREHA) retirement benefits costs 28,567 29,914
Hih B8 T 2 ER#E Other staff's share option
& A 5 2 benefits expenses - 214
w8 T Y AN Total staff costs 32,501 36,057
RIZEREE Allowance for doubtful debts 275 151
ZE AN 2 B2 Auditor’s remuneration 408 408
BRIERX 2 FEKAR Cost of inventories recognised
as an expense 42,589 42,779
e Depreciation 1,605 1,865
HEME  BEEX Loss on disposal of property,
ZER plant and equipment - 2
REBE AT EIE : and after crediting:
BE 5, I 2= Exchange gain 534 132
HEWME  BERXE Gain on disposal of property,
PRl plant and equipment 422 —
FEMKA Interest income 307 250
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Year ended 31 March 2007

Executive directors:

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai

Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy
Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the

directors were as follows:

ik

Fee
TEL
HK$'000

Independent non-executive directors:

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice
Mr. Law Toe Ming
Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William

72
72
72

ek
Eft R
Salaries
and other
benefits
TET
HK$'000

1,350
1,456
360
504

3,670

BHRER
A
Retirement
benefits
costs
TET
HK$'000

o N N

N

48

BRE
BHEX
Share option
benefits
expenses
TRT
HK$'000

ag

Total
TET
HK$'000

1,362
1,468
372
516

72
72
72

3,934
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  For the year ended 31 March 2007

FeR  BRAEA BRE
#E  HtER RE BAEX ag
Salaries  Retirement Share option
and other benefits benefits
Fee benefits costs  expenses Total
TEL TERL TAL TEL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

“EZXEZA=1+-H Year ended 31 March 2006

LEE

HTES: Executive directors:

LIS Mr. Cheng Hop Fai - 1,350 12 107 1,469

BAETLT Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk = 1,440 12 107 1,559

BEART Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 107 479

HEgE Miss Cheng Pak Man, Anita = 504 12 107 623

FREAE %L & Mr. Chan Ming Fai - 1,464 12 107 1,583

BUFHTES: Independent non-executive directors:

BERLT Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice 72 = = = 72

BEREE Mr. Law Toe Ming 72 - - - 72

RRERE Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - - 72
216 5118 60 535 5,929

RAEFE  EFUTERZTAME - None of the directors waived any emoluments in

both years.
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BE_TTLF=A=+—HIt

F
For the year ended 31 March 2007 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AEBRSHFIAMALTH =L (ZF
TERF =) REARRMITES (A
R EXHIEI10AHKE) - ErmbL (=
ZERF M) &EeFALZHED

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, three (2006: three) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are
included in the disclosures in note 10 above. The

I emoluments of the remaining two (2006: two)
individuals were as follows:

—EELFE —TETRHF

2007 2006

FHExT FTHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

FekEMmEF Salaries and other benefits 1,027 1,380

iR K48 F B AR Retirement benefits costs 24 23

B IR A 2 Share option benefits expenses -~ 107

1,051 1,510

iz EE 2 £ 47 1,000,0008
JG °
RWREFER - & E I & @ % R A&

BHAL (BRER)XNMEERME
REEZ BERBERAE -

ARARRRAEE AL EERD R
o AW EAELE SRR TP IRER
BEE - ETHEB AR ARG ERH
BNEHEEHEEESEEE - At
BAELZABIE - iizmﬁwﬁﬁ$$
AREREWBA BAEFEZBEF
BRI HBREEE -
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The emoluments of each of the aforesaid employees
were less than HK$1,000,000.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
has no assessable profit for the year. No tax is
payable for certain subsidiaries since the estimated
assessable profit is wholly absorbed by tax losses
brought forward. The taxation credit in the prior
year was attributable to the Company and its
subsidiaries and represented overprovision of Hong
Kong Profits Tax in prior years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RiFABRRAREE 2 BIRE % EER
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IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BE _ZZAF=-A=+t—HILFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the
loss before taxation per consolidated income
statement as follows:

—ETLE —TTAF

2007 2006
FE T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Br 15 B &S 18 Loss before taxation (3,953) (6,383)
AR FIF IR E17.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate
(ZEBEZERF  17.5%) of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) (692) (1,117)
TR ZHIE
RFMIEMS TR Tax effect of expenses not deductible
ZMERE for tax purpose 79 558
HBIB S B ERB WA Tax effect of income not taxable
IR & for tax purpose (128) (88)
BALA M ABRTIBEERE Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses
AT E previously notrecognised (218) (342)
MAERMBEEBZHETE  Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 681 836
B FERERE Overprovision in prior years - (447)
H Others 278 153
FEMIEBEHER L Taxation credit for the year - (447)

RZZEZLF=A=+—1H  A~&£E#%
Bl AEERER I R 2 B ARE BB
TE 5B #9111,000,0008 7T (ZZEZ X
4 : 107,800,000 7T) © R KREERETE
R AHE F SRR B B o R B) A A TE
EIEBRELERIBEE - st AR KER
TRIBE1E 2 1B 4915,500,0007% 7T #8 A
TE-——FER(ZEZ XF
13,200,000 7t - RZ=Z & — —F g
W) o B /EEKEREALE o EAF
EINEEAMBEEEEMERYERE
B o

At 31 March 2007, the Group had unused tax losses
of approximately HK$111,000,000 (2006:
HK$107,800,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Included in
the unrecognised tax losses are losses of
approximately HK$15,500,000 that will expire in year
2012 (2006: HK$13,200,000 expiring in year 2011).
Other losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
There were no other significant temporary
differences arising during the year or at the balance
sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BRERNEBDBRBERNFEARRAEZE
B AFE(5E183,938,0008 L (ZEF
N4 15,415,000 70) RERNB TR
9 484,853,527k (= T = X F
484,853,527/%) 5t & -

R TTE BB S| e RE R -
BAREB2IMEFEZESRBEEEE -
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The calculation of basic loss per share is based on
the loss for the year attributable to equity holders
of the Company of HK$3,938,000 (2006:
HK$5,415,000) and on the 484,853,527 shares
(2006: 484,853,527 shares) in issue during the year.

No diluted loss per share is presented for both years
since the exercise of share options would result in a
decrease in the loss per share.
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B & M B O® x M & BE-TTLGE-A=t—BLEE
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS For the year ended 31 March 2007

14. )% - BERKE 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FRR BE
B® EERE R RE ag
Furniture
and Plant
Building  restaurant and Motor
premises equipment  machinery vehicles Total

THEL TER TEL TEL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

[RE COST
R-EERFNA—H At 1 April 2005 2,066 13,475 7,401 1,976 24,918
EBRE Currency realignment 41 1 148 - 190
AE Additions - 170 1,284 188 1,642
L& Disposals - (41) - - (41)
WZEZRF=F=1T—H At 31 March 2006 2,107 13,605 8,833 2,164 26,709
ERRE Currency realignment 106 3 446 10 565
AE Additions 41 776 411 - 1,228
& Disposals - (3) (2,550) - (2,553)
RZZTLFEZF=F—H At31 March 2007 2,254 14,381 7,140 2,174 25,949
HERAE DEPRECIATION AND

IMPAIRMENT
R-ZEERFNA—H At 1 April 2005 2,066 8,733 7,401 1,883 20,083
EBRE Currency realignment 41 1 148 - 190
EERE Provided for the year - 1,639 100 126 1,865
R Eliminated on disposals - (39) - - (39)
WZEZRF=F=1T—H At 31 March 2006 2,107 10,334 7,649 2,009 22,099
EBRE Currency realignment 106 3 387 2 498
EERE Provided for the year 1 1,276 291 37 1,605
HE R Eliminated on disposals = (3) (2,540) - (2,543)
ERAAEESR Impairment loss recognised 40 360 1,353 126 1,879
“TELE=FA=+—H At 31 March 2007 2,254 11,970 7,140 2,174 23,538
FEE CARRYING VALUES
RZZTZLE=F=1—H At31 March 2007 - 2,411 - - 2,411
RZETRXEZF=F—H At31 March 2006 - 3,271 1,184 155 4,610
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REIEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

THF=A=1+—H1IE

AEBEZEBFURFEEREHHEY
KA -

FEDRET  BMEIREHEB 2fE&
ISR EE LA F A A F A B REM
HAARN - RAZERWT

BF BRHEEH A+ F
(AE S & A%E)

RIFBERME  12.5-50%

% 55 M 1 25 20%

RE 15% —20%

REFER BEFRIAEEZIEESR
E UYRRETFZHREEHEEGHEL
ReELEUIEEAKLEEE -H
b ZREFEEZREEESZ2ERE -

Q¥ EE
R_ZEZERFMNA—H
RERE BaER AR
Q$%ﬁ@$ﬂ”
RZBZERF=ZA=+—8HK
—_ET+F=A=+—H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group’s building premises are held under
medium-term leases and are situated in the PRC.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of

items of property, plant and equipment over their

estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Building premises Over the duration of the
leases or fifty years,
whichever is the shorter

Furniture and restaurant 12.5% — 50%
equipment

Plant and machinery 20%

Motor vehicles 15% — 20%

During the year, the directors conducted a review

of the Group's operating assets and determined that

a number of those assets had no significant

economic value to the cash-generating unit it relates

to. Accordingly, the carrying amounts of those assets
were fully impaired.

FAT
HK$'000
FAIR VALUE
At 1 April 2005 57,660
Decrease in fair value recognised in
the consolidated income statement (1,450)
At 31 March 2006 and 31 March 2007 56,210
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AEBREVER_ZTTLF=A=
—BZAFEEDNERBLEEMGERM
KMITRHEBREBRARETZMGE -
KMITHERBERAREBEEER
REOIREBEFHERUNEZL
% ZME(FaERFGEER) H2R
BOUMERZEBER2THEEEREL -

AEEREBEEXHOKBEZIMBYERE
sERAFEERAFE  ANBERK
AERREME -

AEEZREMEMRHELRETII
HOFH

REHBQ (HEE)
REIE A (A b))

Mt
(a) HEREMEZAMALTE  BR=
T*EEHFﬁ R=FTLF=A

1] %1

+

—B - %ZEMERTE -

(b) ZEREMELMBR/A+TE BN
T-NF—HEM R_ZFTLF=A
:'l——EI HZENEREE - AEER

BHEBYE 2 LHEHEE -

IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BE _ZZAF=-A=+t—HILFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

The fair value of the Group's investment properties
at 31 March 2007 was based on valuation carried
out on that date by RHL Appraisal Ltd., an
independent firm of professional valuers who have
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in
the valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation, which conforms to
International Valuation Standards, was arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices
for similar properties.

All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases are measured using the fair value
model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

The investment properties are situated in the PRC
and are held under leases as follows:

—ERLFR-FFEARF
2007 & 2006

THET

HK$'000

Long leases (note (a)) 46,710
Medium-term leases (note (b)) 9,500

56,210

Notes:

(@) The investment properties are held for a term of
seventy years expiring in May 2063. They were vacant
as at 31 March 2007.

(b) The investment properties are held for a term of
fifty years expiring in January 2039. They were vacant
as at 31 March 2007. The Group is in the process of
applying for the relevant land use rights certificate.
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REIEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BE_TTLF=A=+—HILFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“EZEER-BEARE

2007 & 2006
FHET
HK$'000
FELETRE - RRE Unlisted investment, at cost 1
BB EF% (Afit@) Share of net liabilities (note (a)) (71)
B THE QA Advances to associates 70
AEBEBERANR_TZELF=A= Details of the Group’s associates at 31 March 2007
T—BZFBEET : are as follows:
AR L5 s
BENRER REXME BoL FEXH
Place of
incorporation/ Percentage
registration of equity
Name of associate and operation interest held Principal activities
BN SOE 2 CLER) BR A A HE 25% REZER
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Hong Kong Investment holding
(Shantou) Limited
MEERQA o 50% I & %
Fameline Limited Hong Kong Inactive
S B8 TR M I £ 3 T B A2 H [ 20% NI
B R A (R #M )
(Bt (b))
Shantou City Chiu Chow Shark’s PRC Inactive

Fin and Bird’s Nest Restaurant
Limited (“Shantou CCC")
(note (b))

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hrat

(a) AEERGEAEFREASEME
EHES LR E 2 BEMAREZ
15 - AEEYE S H AW EE 227
i 2 A 1 A {8 7 3 S SHE AT FOR -
b REERZMEBE QR ZRER
BEET - AL E A B %
BRAIZER -

REERBBEZRERREZERER

HE_TZELF=RA=1+—HBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

Notes:

(a)

Share of net liabilities by the Group represents the
Group’s binding obligations to make good losses
incurred by one of the associates. The Group does
not have any obligations or has not made any
payments to satisfy obligations of the remaining two
associates. Accordingly, the Group’s investment in
these two associates has been reduced to a zero
value and the Group has discontinued the recognition
of the losses of these two associates.

The amounts of unrecognised share of loss of these

AIEEEENT associates, both for the year and cumulatively, are as

follows:
—EELFE —_TERX

2007 2006

FE T FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

REFZ KEREMN Unrecognised share of losses of

RN SEi=| associates for the year (1) (1)
R AEREAS Accumulated unrecognised

/NI op =] share of losses of associates (4,068) (4,067)

(b) SWEET MM BERBEKILZ G D

(b)

Shantou CCC is a joint venture enterprise established

EL in the PRC.

—EELE —TETARF
2007 2006
FH& T FHEIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B KR G Food and beverage items 2,082 2,240

EfIgH Other items
R 8 K R S Raw materials and consumables 511 250
UK Finished goods 1,673 1,827
4,266 4,317
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BE_TTLF=A=+—HIt
For the year ended 31 March 2007

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JE LS AR T8 % L i AR TE B 45 P U BR 18
1,950,000% 7Tt (= & T X &F
2,384,000 7T) - BEBEEARZARE
LERABER AEEGTHMESZR
F¥HH608 2 MREEH -

ATRAAEEREER 2 BEIRIA 2R
e DA

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables of HK$1,950,000 (2006: HK$2,384,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit
period of 60 days to other trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,
net of allowances, at the balance sheet date:

—ETLE —TTAF

2007 2006

THERT FET

HK$'000 HK$°000

0—60H 0 - 60 days 1,911 2,326
61—90H 61 — 90 days 13 35
90H KA More than 90 days 26 23
1,950 2,384

ZRBEDERTRITZER - MERE The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks

TROTIRTAKEEEKERSERE
Z A e

ZEFTRNFEF0IEEITE(ZE
TRF 1VIBE34E) 2 BT F =K

RTEFRRBEAEEMFE 2R
SRR A=RMANEL 2 EEHIR
THER - BERITERIRD R =K
B ZENENFTEF0IERE3TE(Z
TENE01EFL44E) »

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %

to secure letter of guarantee of utility deposits for
the Group’s restaurant operations, granted by certain
banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate at a range from
0.1% to 3.7% (2006: 1.1% to 3.4%) per annum.

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The short-term
bank deposits carry variable interest rate ranging
from 0.1% to 3.7% (2006: 0.1% to 4.4%) per
annum.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.

HE_ZZ+E=A=+—HILFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

JE <8 BR 7R % H Ath 8 < BR TE B2 3E IR S AR K
%9 4,616,000 7T (= T T X §F
4,316,000 70) - U T AAREEREHE
B2 REMNERE RO :

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$4,616,000 (2006: HK$4,316,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
at the balance sheet date:

—eRtE —TTA

2007 2006
F& T FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
0—60H 0 - 60 days 3,480 3,006
60H A £ More than 60 days 1,136 1,310
4,616 4,316
22. BSEEFIE 22. AMOUNTS DUE TO DIRECTORS
ZERBADERNTHRATEZZHME - % The amounts represent emoluments payable to
ERETERF  2ERREREE executive directors. The amounts are unsecured, non-
= © interest bearing and repayable on demand.
23. AMOUNTS DUE TO MINORITY
23. B EBRRZFIE SHAREHOLDERS
ZEFIREERT EENBER—FR The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing
BE - and repayable within one year.
24. BELFER 24. LOANS FROM A RELATED COMPANY
—EELFE —ZTETARF
2007 2006
F& T FE T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Vi Principal 18,804 18,804
e FI B Accrued interest 1,973 1,052
20,777 19,856
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REIEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BE_TTLF=A=+—HIt
For the year ended 31 March 2007

A £

ZEER BB EEEARAF ([
1) 1Rt - ZFERWEEIR - REB
—FEJfETTFﬁAﬁ&ZE—ﬁE*'Ja—\ﬂﬂ_fﬁ‘
WERZTENF+=ZA=1+—8
(_;;R¢::§§A¢+ A=+
—RB) B — KB KA R (B IEEEF
BI)EE R&EER EBRENER
475B (ZZFZTNF : 3.898)
HEEis HFBEEXLT -  BHAAXK
TREAG/NEIBERBES) WK
REmBESB ZERE -

ERE
5,000,000,0000% & A% E &
0.10% 7T 2 & @A
BEEBETRER :
484,853,527 R TR HE (&
0.107%8 T 2 & @A

ARBEE ~ BBEITRERBEARM
BEELEES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The loans are borrowed from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City”). The loans are unsecured,
bear interest at 3% below the best lending rate
quoted by a bank in Hong Kong and are repayable
in one lump sum (including accrued interest) by 31
December 2008 (2006: 31 December 2008). The
effective annual interest rate at the balance sheet
date was 4.75% (2006: 3.89%).

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk,
Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng Pak
Man, Anita, directors of the Company, are deemed
to be beneficially interested in Hover City.

—77t$&—77/\$

2007 & 2006
TETT
HK$'000
Authorised:
5,000,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each 500,000
Issued and fully paid:
484,853,527 ordinary shares of
HK$0.10 each 48,485

There were no changes in the authorised, issued
and fully paid share capital of the Company in both

years.
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IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BE-TTLF=A=+—ALFE

For the year ended 31 March 2007

AEBEREEA
The Group as lessee
—EBEBtLE —TTAF
2007 2006
FTHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$’000

REEREMEZEXHELD Minimum lease payments paid under
i 78 3% - 2 S K 18 49 7 3K operating leases for premises

during the year 11,381 10,357

REEH  AEERREFAREZE
EMNBFAEMEZ RRFEBRLOMN KM
ERETAE  BRECENESHOT

—FR

EERMEONREIERRBRASEREE R
MEIBEAXMNZESE - HOFHMA
ME=FSHETER -

ARARIRZZTEZE_FNAZ+—BEMR
—IERER TR ([%ETEl]) - BEESA
AEI A EARRSEEABARZE
B 2% HEARMN BEELRRE
BRHEBRE (EAFSEHARARHZSE
MEAREL B/ 2 BB ER -
R-ZBE——ENA=-+—BEWR - - BE
Zatdl  ARBZEBG A AAQA K
HBARIZAENKESR - ARAE
£ EEER BEMERLEEBER
EURBEARRZBEMD -

Within one year
E_FEERF (BEEREME) In the second to fifth year inclusive

At the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—EELE —FETRF

2007 2006
FiER THETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
12,851 8,739
15,290 3,525
28,141 12,264

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its restaurants and staff
accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of two to three years.

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”),
was adopted on 22 August 2002 for the primary
purpose to enable the Company to grant options to
employees, directors, consultants, advisers and/or
agents of the Company or any of its subsidiaries as
incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company or such subsidiaries, and will expire on 21
August 2012. Under the Scheme, the Board of
Directors of the Company may grant options to
eligible employees, directors of the Company,
consultants, advisers, agents of the Company or its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £ 3
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BE_TTLF=A=+—HIt
For the year ended 31 March 2007

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RZZFZELF=A=+—8 ' BREZ:
SIERE REARITEEBRERS R Z
B D 8B 524,242,675 (Z T X
 :29,091,2100%) (A A R R#ZB
ZEETERMDZ5%(ZTETNF
6%) °

BIRZAT SR L 2 BRI R 2 IR 48
o LAA $£48,485 352/ 1 (R =
TLFELAZTHEBNEERRARE#T
&R 2 10%) 2 LR - HEE LIS RE
T HOEERIN o BIEZT & REM
Hibst B8R 2B M RITEERERE
ITERBETZRONBEE ZEEB LR -
AARRNR TR ZEBITRAZ30% A E
PR ©

BRAARAZEMES - TBTHA
BRTERRIMES S 2ERMBEA
TREBRER  EREARAMESE
MIFHMITERHE - MERARATE

BREBIFFATESTARESBZME
MBBALTE-SPREBRE 8%

R1I2EAHRABRATERAGER
ZHEBRREITERPTIEIT RS T &
TZARAEED - AFHBBARRC %
T 20.1% MR BRI BT EZ
#1887 5,000,000 7T - Bl % ZEEUS
R E (RABZBEEALARIK
BRRB)TAE-—SREBERE -
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At 31 March 2007, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Scheme was 24,242,675
(2006: 29,091,210), representing 5% (2006: 6%)
of the shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme shall not
in aggregate exceed 48,485,352 shares
(approximately 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at 24 July 2007) unless further
shareholders’ approval has been obtained. The
overall limit in the number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Scheme
and any other schemes shall not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from time to time.

Each grant of options to any director, chief executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company, or any
of their respective associates, must be approved by
all independent non-executive directors of the
Company. Where any grant of options to a
substantial shareholder or an independent non-
executive director of the Company, or any of their
respective associates, would result in the shares of
the Company issued and to be issued upon exercise
of all options already granted or to be granted to
such person in the 12-month period representing in
aggregate over 0.1% of the shares of the Company
in issue and having an aggregate value, based on
the closing price of the shares, in excess of
HK$5,000,000, such further grant of options must
be approved by the shareholders with the connected
persons of the Company abstaining from voting.
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X P FERRR - NMER2EABERA
BEARANERIGER 2 BERE (B
EATE R m RTT6E 2 BB AHE) BT (E K
PTG TRITZRMDBE - UARQ
AIEBITRODZI%ABR - EAE—F
BEHBat ERZERE - ARGRR
B MR FARAERERERE -

REBZEAROZBREAERHDAH
HEI30ARAEEL AER - AR ABA
ERBRENKE - BREATSE
BEZLEBEER G BB ZENEE
FRSA EHRBARER TIAITRE - BK
BZTEENEIRUT=ZEFPZERD
F()EREROBREZ AN AEZ?

B AR BB B X P& B R E R FT &
ZEFAWTE: (WREEHR(AERE
ERH)ARARDEBIAEERESR
PRz T (B ¢+ R(iNAARRMDEE -

IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

HE_TZELF=RA=1+—HBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

Subject to the aforesaid, the total number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted and to be granted to each grantee (including
both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-
month period must not exceed 1% of the shares of
the Company in issue. Any further grant of options
in excess of the limit shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval with such grantee abstaining
from voting.

Options granted under the Scheme must be accepted
in writing within 30 days from the date of grant.
No consideration is payable on grant of option.
Options may be exercised at any time from the date
of grant of the share option to the sixth anniversary
of the date of grant. The exercise price of the option
shares shall at least be the highest of (i) the average
closing price of the shares of the Company as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant; (ii) the closing price of the shares of
the Company as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
guotations sheet on the date of grant, which shall
be a business day; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.
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BE_TTLF=A=+—HIt
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REBEE_ZTZTLF="A=1T—HIEFE
BEZA SR 2 BREZSHFERR
TR E=A=1+—HZEHREIWN
T

S84 R AM TS

Participants Date of grant

EX —F%1 %%
ERATZA =%

Directors 12.5.2005

k& S Sk —%%
AAtTZAH

Employees 12.5.2005

REE_ZEEF=ZA=+—HIFE
BIEZT &R BRESZHFERR
—EERFZA=ZFT—HZE&EHEIWM
™

Exercisable period

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Details of movements in the share options granted
under the Scheme during the year ended 31 March
2007 and the balances at 31 March 2007 are set
out below:

AERA+ZAZE
——FRA+=H
12.5.2005 -
AERATZAHE

“E-—-%8A+ZH
12.5.2005 -

BREXE
Number of share options
R-2ERE R-BRLE
A-H ZA=1-H
BRATERE AT REARE R AT
Exercise  Outstanding Forfeited  Outstanding
price as at during as at
per share 1.4.2006 the year 31.3.2007
BT
HK
12.5.2011 0.10 24,242,675 (4,848,535) 19,394,140
12.5.2011 0.10 4,848,535 - 4,848,535
29,091,210 (4,848535) 24,242,675

Details of movements in the share options granted
under the Scheme during the year ended 31 March
2006 and the balances as at 31 March 2006 are set
out below:

EREYR
Number of share options
it & 5i%:3 RZB2RE
sk BA-A ZA=t-H
2% RiLAH kid T8 HATE REARH REAHE  HAGE
Exercise ~ Outstanding  Granted  Forfeited Outstanding
price as at during during as at
Participants ~ Date of grant Exercisable period per share 142005  the year the year  31.3.2006
BT
HK$
£z “ERRERATCH “ZTRFRATCAE
“E--FRR+CH
Directors 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 12.5.2011 0.10 - 24,242,675 - 24,240,675
E& ZE22RERATCA “E2RFRATZHE
“E-—£RA1CH
Employees 12.5.2005 12.5.2005 - 12.5.2011 0.10 - 9,697,070 (4,848535) 4,848,535
- 33939745  (4,848535) 29,091,210

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %
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REZZEZTERFAATZHRE ZBERE
Z A EELERRE R — & R Ak
EBENHE - RN A 2 8E
T

nEEFEHRE 0.098/%& 7T
TEE 0.100/% 7T
T8 B 18 14%
T8 HA 4F A 6%
=3 f Al = 3.410%
TE TR B & 0%

FRERET2BARBIRED TIEZE
SORENEFE o A RAFTER 2 B EFH
DENERERERAIERNE  1TER
RITRERBAREL Z&REMR -

HE_ZZ"F=-A=+—HILEFE -
REBEGRARAREBRE 2 AT ER
RBFAT749,0008 T - REZE=_ZTZT
+tF=A=1T—HLEFE ARFAWE
RAR Z T 84 B A o

AEEDREARHIME LB (81
T8 RAKEREEZE2BEER
BB R RIRENETE -

BiERESE  EEEBEAFZ
5% (LR &1,0007 7T) BEEH K - WA
BEEIIMR - BEEX2EARZEARE
B A% 25% (LR A1,000/%7T) (1358
MR - BERFMESEENR - Fik
HEERETERENE  IZHEETR
Bl FR 2 100%

IREIBREEBR A F] G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

HE_TZELF=RA=1+—HBIFE
For the year ended 31 March 2007

The fair value of the options granted on 12 May
2005 was calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

Weighted average share price HK$0.098
Exercise price HK$0.100
Expected volatility 14%
Expected life 6 years
Risk-free rate 3.410%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Expected volatility was determined with reference
to published historical volatility of the Company’s
share price. The expected life used in the model is
based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised total expense of HK$749,000
for the year ended 31 March 2006 in relation to the
fair value of the share options granted by the
Company. No share options were granted under the
Scheme for the year ended 31 March 2007.

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the Group
in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to a
maximum of HK$1,000 and they can choose to make
additional contributions. The employer’s monthly
contributions are calculated at 5% of the employee’s
monthly salaries up to a maximum of HK$1,000
("mandatory contributions”). The employees are
entitled to 100% of the employer's mandatory
contributions upon their retirement at the age of
65, death or total incapacity.
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B 2 7 2 1B B R R AT 1T 2
B SR K48 RIS BIRES - XS KB A T
B B THM 2 I8 B 9 L BRI
HEERBFES - AEBHZERET
22— B ARRT RS

RIZEERRMBRZAEE R EHKE
B A1,171,0008 T (ZEZF N F
1,257,000/ 1) ©

RAFERN  AEERBHERE
RAR(DEFDBEAETYWEESR
KEeEEZA NR_TT_FHA
NA REBEEBFETEL A
BB zMEERKEETHBE L
B -fBmp—_=E-_FRA—H=
“EEREMA=tHAH=F "
A 250,000 T (TRIEEM &
BERLRE) RHEEZR£750,000
PETT o AR A ELE R BE RS A AR T
SRR B EYE B ER K FTTET
EEBERARMEZENR -2
FMA-+=AzmBEHLmE

TE °
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Employees of subsidiaries in the PRC are members
of the state-sponsored pension scheme operated by
the PRC government. The subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll
to the pension scheme to fund the benefits. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the
pension scheme is to make the required

contributions.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group charged
to the consolidated income statement amounted to
HK$1,171,000 (2006: HK$1,257,000).

(@) During the year, the Group leased certain
premises for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley”). On
6 May 2002, the Group entered into a tenancy
agreement with Homley for leasing of Homley’s
premises for certain of the Group’s restaurant
operations for a period of three years
commencing 1 May 2002 to 30 April 2005 at a
monthly rental of HK$250,000 (exclusive of
rates, management fees and air-conditioning
charges) and a rental deposit of HK$750,000.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rent as at 23 April
2002 as advised by RHL Appraisal Ltd., a firm
of independent professional property valuers.
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For the year ended 31 March 2007

On 15 April 2005, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Homley for a further
period of three years commencing 1 May 2005
to 30 April 2008 at a monthly rental of
HK$270,000 (exclusive of rates, management
fees and air-conditioning charges) and a rental
deposit of HK$810,000. The monthly rental was
negotiated with Homley with reference to the
market rent as at 11 April 2005 as advised by
RHL Appraisal Ltd. Details of the arrangement
are set out in the announcement dated 15 April
2005 issued by the Company.

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the above tenancy agreements amounted
to HK$3,240,000 (2006: HK$3,220,000). At 31
March 2007, accrued rental payable to Homley
amounted to HK$810,000 (2006: HK$810,000)
and was included in trade and other payables.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan
Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng
Pak Man, Anita are deemed to be beneficially
interested in Homley.

On 19 May 2003, the Group entered into a
sub-tenancy agreement with Hung Yick Metal
Company Limited (“Hung Yick"”) for sub-leasing
several units of a commercial building for a
period of two years commencing 9 April 2003
to 8 April 2005 at a monthly rental of
HK$42,000 (exclusive of rates, air-conditioning
and management fees) with the rent-free period
from 9 April 2003 to 22 April 2003 and a rental
deposit of HK$127,000.
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Rental charged by Hung Yick during the year
ended 31 March 2006 under this agreement
amounted to HK$11,000. The monthly rental
was determined by both parties with reference
to the rental charged by Hung Yick’s landlord
and the approximate floor area occupied by
Hung Yick and the Group.

Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan
Yuk, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Miss Cheng
Pak Man, Anita are deemed to be beneficially
interested in Hung Yick.

During the year, the Group leased certain
residential premises from Hover City. On 31
January 2005, the Group entered into a tenancy
agreement with Hover City for leasing from
Hover City a unit of residential building for a
period of one year commencing 1 February 2005
to 31 January 2006 at a monthly rental of
HK$50,000 and a rental deposit of HK$100,000.
On 23 January 2006, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a further
period of 1 year from 1 February 2006 to 31
January 2007 at a monthly rental of HK$50,000
and a rental deposit of HK$100,000. On 31
January 2007, the Group further renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a period
of 1 year from 1 February 2007 to 31 January
2008 at a monthly rental of HK$58,000 and a
rental deposit of HK$116,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year
under the above agreements amounted to
HK$616,000 (2006: HK$600,000). The monthly
rental was determined by both parties with
reference to the market rent.
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(d) On 25 April 2003, the Group entered into a

loan agreement with Hover City for a loan
facility of HK$10,000,000 offered to the Group
by Hover City. The sum drawn down by the
Group will bear interest at 3% below the best
lending rate quoted by a bank in Hong Kong
and shall be repaid in one lump sum (including
accrued interest) by 24 April 2005. On 9 July
2004, the Group renewed the terms of the loan
agreement with Hover City and the loan facility
was extended to HK$15,000,000 and the final
repayment date to 30 June 2006. On 7 January
2005, the loan facility was further extended to
HK$25,000,000 and the final repayment date
to 31 December 2006. On 7 March 2006, the
final repayment date was further extended to
31 December 2008. Interest expense charged
to the consolidated income statement during
the year amounted to HK$921,000 (2006:
HK$681,000). At 31 March 2007, accrued
interest payable to and the principal sum
outstanding of the loans from Hover City
amounted to HK$1,973,000 (2006:
HK$1,052,000) and HK$18,804,000 (2006:
HK$18,804,000), respectively.

The key management personnel are the directors
of the Company. The details of the remuneration
paid to them are set out in note 10.

Balances with related parties are disclosed in

notes 22, 23 and 24 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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ARBEEEMBRAIANRZZZTLF= Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
A=+T—BZ&FBAT : 31 March 2007 are as follows:

A A BB LNl B

/EmR R&/ & BRETRAEE/
WEARER EXBE EXEE &AL Al TEXH

Proportion of
Place of Nominal nominal value of
incorporation/ value of issued share/

Name of subsidiary

registration
and operation

issued share/
registered capital

registered capital
held by the Company

Principal activities

CCC Holdings AERAER/ Lak 100% REER
(BVI) Limited BE 187,325,513% 1T
(Ffit(a))
CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100% Investment holding
(note (a)) Islands ("BVI")/ HK$187,325,513
Hong Kong
CCC Investments (BVI) Limited ~ EBEXES/ LERIET 100% REZR
Bk
BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$1 100% Investment holding
CCC Overseas Investments EBRIES/ LERIET 100% RERR
(BVI) Limited BB
BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$1 100% Investment holding
AR EERERAA &/ HE LER2BT 100% BENE
City Chiu Chow Investment Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$2 100% Property holding
Development Limited PRC
AN EEBERBRAR Bk L@R100BT 100% RIUEERYE
(ERFEEER
10,000 7c) *
City Chiu Chow Management Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Provision of

& Consultants Company
Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %

(Non-voting deferred
HK$10,000)*

management services
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A BERfT LN B
/EMR RA /G BRTRAEE/
WEARER EXnE EXEE &AL Al TERH
Proportion of
Place of Nominal nominal value of
incorporation/ value of issued share/

Name of subsidiary

AMBEEERR A &t LaR100% T 100% mehe
(BRERELR
2,000,000 7z) *
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Restaurant operations
Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*
HREARERARAT BB LER2IBT 100% REZR
G-Tech International Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100% Investment holding
(Holdings) Limited
EEEESERAA & LER100BT 100% RREAESH
(BREEELTR
10,000% 7T) *
Handsome Choice Trading Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Trading of environmental
Limited (Non-voting deferred friendly paper
HK$10,000)* tableware
Hansen Enterprises REBRAEE/ LARI00ET 65% RERRK
Limited Bk
BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$100 65% Investment holding
AERREEERAA &t LaR100% T 100% i
(BRERELR
6,000,000 7z ) *
Hover City Chiu Chow Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Restaurant operations
Restaurant Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*

registration
and operation

issued share/
registered capital

registered capital
held by the Company

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £ 3
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For the year ended 31 March 2007
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& R R 3L 2R KRR
/EMR R&/ & BRTRAEE/
WEARER EXBE EXEE &AL Al TEXH
Proportion of
Place of Nominal nominal value of
incorporation/ value of issued share/

Name of subsidiary

registration
and operation

issued share/
registered capital

registered capital
held by the Company

Principal activities

ZRERBRAA EE LER1008 T 100% RREAESH
(BRERELR
20,000,000/ ) *
Honcert Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Trading of environmental
(Non-voting deferred friendly paper
HK$20,000,000)* tableware
REREFERAR BB/ HHE LER2ET 65% REM%
Lucky Nation Investment Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$2 65% Property holding
Limited PRC
EEREARDA B/ HH Emk2E T 65% REME
Lucky Power Investment Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$2 65% Property holding
Limited PRC
EEREERAA B/ HH Emk2E T 65% REME
Nation Dragon Investment Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$2 65% Property holding
Limited PRC
BHEEERAA Bt/ HH Emk2E T 65% REME
Smart Success Investment Hong Kong/ Ordinary HK$2 65% Property holding
Limited PRC
BEZESHERLA &R @R 1007 T 100% BREAES
(ERZRELER
5,000,000/% 7T) *
Vejen Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 100% Trading of environmental
(Non-voting deferred friendly paper
HK$5,000,000)* tableware
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Place of
incorporation/
registration

Name of subsidiary and operation

BRBRREM(RE) F g
BRAR ([BBFER])

(KtzE (b))
BMRREM(RZ)BRAT  PRC
("G-Tech Dongguan”)

(note (b))

peslll

* ERERELRIGE A ERWERFAERR
RAGBERLEFMARRASHRE
FIRE - AEAX FEBRERRE SRE
BBIFETZ T (0] 7 JE ° BR1,200,000/8% 8
BLEIE B R A Bl AL AR RSP RN 1 HE
B - BERAT B AL AR B 2K R T
A o

Mt

(a) CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited /1 X 2 &
HERE - ARARBEMIHE R
7] Z #E#5 ¥93% 1B CCC Holdings (BVI)
Limited$ A °

(b) MMRZ=R—RNABKLZINEE
ﬁi% HELEHMB=1T% #Rr=
*_i"f' H’:/ﬁﬁ

ERFAIRARBDEERRTIERTE
SEXEXREEZARBNBLAR - &
ERR/FINEMHBRARZENKES
fRIEILE -

FrE M B QRN FRFREREEH
BENSRTERES °
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Proportion of
Nominal nominal value of
value of issued share/

issued share/ registered capital

registered capital  held by the Company  Principal activities

A A 100% HERHE

14,200,000 Tt RREA
Registered 100% Manufacture and sale of
HK$14,200,000 environmental friendly

paper tableware

*  The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to
receive notice of or to attend or vote at any general
meeting and have practically no rights to dividends
or to participate in any distribution on winding up.
These deferred shares were indirectly held by the
Company except for 1,200,000 deferred shares of
Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant Limited which were
owned by outside parties.

Notes:

(@) CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
Company. The Company’s interest in all other
subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI)
Limited.

(b) G-Tech Dongguan is a wholly foreign owned
enterprise established in the PRC, to be operated for
30 years up to December 2031.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company,
which, in the opinion of the directors of the
Company, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries
would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities

outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 £ 3



S

EES

BB AT R
HA

AEEBR

NI
ARRZRARE A

SEBRER

EEREE

mMARERAREA
Jefh 2

ANNUAL REPORT 2006-07 & %

Turnover

Loss before taxation
Taxation

Loss for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of
the Company
Minority interests

Total assets
Total liabilities

Total equity
Minority interests

Equity attributable
to equity holders
of the Company

REIEREB AR AT G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

RESULTS

“TE-F
2003
TER
HK$'000
131,978

(39,514)
43

(39,471)

(38,247)
(1,224)

(39,471)

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ZET=F
2003
T
HK$'000

112,505
(63,280)

49,225
20,023

69,248

BZ=B=t-HL%E
Year ended 31 March
—TEME ZEERE Z—ZTENEF ZEBELE
2004 2005 2006 2007
THR TET TET TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
114,925 115,467 105,334 104,591
(14,535) (21,527) (6,383) (3,953)
1 - 447 -
(14,534) (21,527) (5,936) (3,953)
(12,713) (19,938) (5,415) (3,938)
(1,821) (1,589) (521) (15)
(14,534) (21,527) (5,936) (3,953)
R=A=t+-AH
At 31 March

“EENFE —E2RF TS F ZEEtE
2004 2005 2006 2007
TEL TET TET TERL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
105,816 88,943 87,262 85,121
(71,125) (70,742) (39,475) (41,672)
34,691 18,201 47,787 43,449
21,844 18,396 (16,083) (16,068)

56,535 36,597 31,704 27,381
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Hb B Az
Location Purpose
hE AR HAFE SES
2l

&=

S8R L B = 5%

X 7 & 3%

—EAZEDE

Units A-D on Level 3 Commercial
Wenjin Plaza

No. 2 Wenjin Road North
Luohu District

Shenzhen

The People’s Republic of China

REARKNE [
BRE

MR

SR K

BERERS

— B

MEBE2ER

NEMBIREM

A shop unit on Level 1, Commercial
the whole floor spaces on Level 4

and all car parking spaces on Level 6

Xinde Hua Plaza

Jinsha Road East

Shantou City

Guangdong Province

The People’s Republic of China

R_ZEZLHF=RA=+—H
At 31 March 2007

BAEEER i)
Approximate

gross floor area Lease term
(F75%)

(sq. metres)

5,262 £ HA

5,262 Long

2,709 R A
(R"BREBEA)

2,709 Medium

(excluding car
parking spaces)
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